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Date 26th March 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/03/14.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
I would like please to request information under the Freedom of Informations Act 2000 with 
reference to your trusts policy on the asset listing including serial numbers on equipment 
with reference to the below points.  
  
1 - Details of all equipment stolen over the last three years from your trust, to include if 
applicable serial numbers of the said equipment, description of the equipment, date of theft 
and if possible the circumstances of the theft. (I appreciate this may be considered 
manifestly inappropriate due to the potential volume of information however a formal 
confirmation from your trust either confirming or denying that such a list exists and that it 
does indeed include specifics ie serial numbers shall suffice). If you are unable to formally 
confirm this I am happy to pay any disbursement costs associated with the coalition of the 
full details.  
This was clarified as medical equipment 
This is exempt under Section 30 Investigations and proceedings 
 
2 - Evidence held on file showing that you are able to match directly stolen equipment to 
items either retrieved and/or for the purposes of identification hold such an asset register 
that can be matched to said items stolen. Again a simple yes would suffice if this is indeed 
the case. 
This was clarified as medical equipment 
This is exempt under Section 30 Investigations and proceedings 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 
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